



26th September 2025

Our ref: FAGANWH_11896

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Dear Sirs,

Re: Our Client: Fagan & Whalley Limited and Fagan & Whalley Newport Ltd
Contract: All Contracts

We have been asked by our clients to provide you with details of their insurance policies and the necessary information is given below:

FREIGHT LIABILITY INSURANCE

Insurer Northern Marine Underwriters Ltd

Policy Number HWK021831142

Renewal Date 30th September 2026

Section: Road Haulage

Contract Condition	Limit per Tonne	Maximum Vehicle/Event Limit
RHA 2024 Edition	£1,300 per tonne	£250,000
CMR	£7,500 per tonne	£250,000

Excess

£250 each and every claim increasing to £1,000 in respect of theft attractive property

Continued

Oakmount House
7-9 Carrside
Nelson
Lancashire
BB9 6RX

T: 01282 677776

www.backhouse.co.uk

Backhouse Insurance Brokers Ltd are Authorised and Regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority
A member of the STEVEN BACKHOUSE GROUP of Companies

Continued

Section: Storage Locations

- Mead Way, Shuttleworth Mead Business Park, Padiham, Burnley BB12 7NG
- Cobden Street Garage, Hapton, Burnley BB12 7LG
- Bayton Road, Coventry, CV7 9QS
- Burnley Bridge, Magnesium Way, Hapton, Burnley BB12 7BF
- Frontier Avenue, Frontier Park, Blackburn BB1 3AL
- Unit 1 Nash Mead, Queensway Industrial Estate, Newport NP19 4SU
- Unit 4 Leeway Industrial Estate, Newport, NP19 4SL
- Church Bridge House, Henry Street, Accrington BB5 4EE

Contract Condition	Limit per Tonne	Maximum Event Limit
UKWA	£100 per tonne	£250,000 - increased limits apply at Burnley Bridge & Frontier Park

Excess

£250 each and every claim increasing to £1,000 in respect of theft attractive property

Inner Policy Limits

Theft attractive property per event £75,000

Property Excluded

Money, securities for money, negotiable instruments and savings stamps unused postage stamps and/or anything of a similar nature.

Living creatures other than livestock or poultry.

Precious metals and/or precious stones.

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours faithfully,

C Bardsley

Chris Bardsley Dip CII
Managing Director
Email: cbardsley@backhouse.co.uk